From: Paul Round

To: North Shropshire Reinforcement
Subject: EN020021 - Application by SP Manweb
Date: 15 November 2018 14:36:55

In response to your ‘Adequacy of consultation request’ letter dated 12" November 2018, Wyre Forest District
Council have no adverse comments to make.

Kind regards

Paul Round

Development Manager

Wyre Forest District Council

01562 732516 / 07872 423016

Wyre Forest House, Finepoint Way, Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY11 7WF
Paul.Roun refor .gov.uk

Have you seen our free online magazine for residents, WyredIn? Sign-up to receive it.

Keep up to date with the latest news, jobs and events

2] Visit the Wyre Forest District Council website
. o . Follow Wyre Forest District
5 | . .
[ 2] Find Wyre Forest District Council on Facebook | Council on Twitter
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These details do not constitute an electronic signature. Wyre Forest District Council does not accept service of documents by email. This
communication and any attachment may contain confidential and privileged information. If the email has been sent to you in error you may not
disclose its content to anyone else or copy or forward it in any form. Please notify the sender about this error and delete this email. No employee or
agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of Wyre Forest District Council with another party by email.
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